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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04

EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to answer questions.  The offer due date is not extended.

ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN SAME.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE
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16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY

04-Mar-2015

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

15C. DATE SIGNED

15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)

(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code)

X

N00244-15-T-0051

X

9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

24-Feb-2015

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  

is extended,

X

is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning

1

copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE

 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 

office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor

is not,   

is required to sign this document and return

copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter

 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0002

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.

5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

04-Mar-2015

CODE

NAVSUP FLC SAN DIEGO

REGIONAL CONTRACTS (CODE 200)

3985 CUMMINGS ROAD

SAN DIEGO CA 92136-4200

N00244

7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

FACILITY CODE

CODE

EMAIL:

TEL:


SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE 

SUMMARY OF CHANGES  

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET 

The following have been added by full text: 

52.232-1     PAYMENTS (APR 1984)

The Government shall pay the Contractor, upon the submission of proper invoices or vouchers, the prices stipulated in this contract for supplies delivered and accepted or services rendered and accepted, less any deductions provided in this contract. Unless otherwise specified in this contract, payment shall be made on partial deliveries accepted by the Government if-- 

(a) The amount due on the deliveries warrants it; or 

(b) The Contractor requests it and the amount due on the deliveries is at least $1,000 or 50 percent of the total contract price.

(End of clause)

The following have been modified: 

        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

SOLICITATION NUMBER: N00244-15-T-0051

1. How do we get contractor access INTO and OUT of the naval base?  This would make it easier for us to go out, get lunch, and return to the APL-65. 

· Answered in Performance Statement of Work (SOW).

2. How do we get badges for our contract employees to enter the base/pier?

· Answered in SOW, will have to submit a list of names.

3. Can we drive onto the pier to deliver our supplies and sewing machines in order to get it onto the APL-65?  If not, how can the supplies and sewing machines be delivered?

· Yes with proper coordination.  

4. Will our contract employees have access to restrooms and a break room (where we can safely store our belongings, break, or eat) aboard the APL-65?

· Yes

5. Since our period of performance work hours begin early at 7:30am, we will be arriving at least 30 minutes before to set-up.  Will we be given keys to open any doors to the rooms where we will be performing the operation?  Please keep in mind that we need to safely secure all areas of the operation.

· S-1 Point of Contact will meet on a daily basis.  

6. How many naval crew members will be assisting with the operation?  Will they be working in the same areas we will be working? 

· 16-20, could be more if demand calls for it.  

7. For our sewing machines, what kind of outlets do you have to plug them in?  Are they regular household type electrical outlets?  

· Regular Three Prong Outlets

8. Can we bring our laptop to create any reports or additional logs we may need?  This is something we had to do on the last project.

· Yes

9. Will you be able to crane in our sewing machines onto the APL-65?

· With Proper Coordination

10. Can you provide any details (example: map or square footage) on the area/rooms for the operation?

· There is a Site Survey scheduled for 3 March 2015.  

11.    Can we schedule to submit an invoice each week for work performed?  If desired.

12. Does the Combined Synopsis/Solicitation number N0024415T0051 contain requirements similar to a current contract?  No.  This is a new requirement for the government.

13. The contractor awarded will receive a copy of the Navy Log (electronic copy or hard copy)?  Please confirm.

· This is incorrect.  

14. The government will be flexible with the performance time which includes working additional hours before or after the stated working hours from 0730 to 1530 (see 6.1 of solicitation) and Saturday or Sunday if needed?  Please confirm.

· Please refer to paragraph 6.1 of the Performance Work Statement (PWS) for hours of operation.  No work is allowed on Saturday s or Sundays.  

15. The government will be in charge of safeguarding the premises after hours to prevent theft of coveralls and rank insignias?  Please confirm.

· Government will maintain security of the barge.  

16. The government will provide the outfitting and dressing room services, issuing of 3 coveralls to be sewn, and rank insignias to the crew member BEFORE the crew member interfaces with the contractor?  Please confirm.

· Yes correct.  

17. Will there be a daily escort to pick up the contract employees from the carrier parking lot (located on 1st Street) and dropped off into the naval base.  Or will we have a daily escort to escort our vehicles onto the base?  We also want to know if you will provide an escort through the Juliet Pier security gate. Please confirm and clarify. 

· The government can be flexible with escorts, but the preference is to not have to escort.  Once contract is awarded RONALD REAGAN will work to get contract employees added to the approved contractor list so that no escort is required.   

18. Ranks E-3 and below will NOT interface with the contractor because no rank insignias will need to be sewn on the collars of the coveralls.  Therefore, the contractor will not be responsible for the accounting of coveralls for ranks E-3 and below?  Please confirm.

· Yes this is confirmed.  

19. Tables in the mess hall can be removed upon the contractor’s request?  Please confirm.

· Tables can be moved to conform to the contractor’s preference.  

20. The government will provide the diagram for the area of the operation?  Please confirm.

· Diagram has been provided.  

21. Can you please provide the square footage of the area where the contractor will be working?

· Square Footage will depend on the contractors set up.  

22. The government will provide the support to forklift our sewing machines onto the ramp going onto the APL-65 and will provide plywood if necessary so that contractor can easily maneuver sewing machines into the APL-65?  Please confirm.

· With proper coordination the government can provide forklift support.  Government will be flexible on the actual movement of machines, but wants to ensure that no additional liability is inherited by the government.  

23. The male and female dressing rooms will be located a level below the contractor’s area.  If so, will the government direct the crew members to the appropriate entry point to the contractor’s area? Please confirm.  

· Yes Confirmed. 

24. In addition to LT Gillette, Chief Lawlor and Mohr will be assisting the contractor on any questions or issues?  Please confirm.

· The technical POC will be LT Gillette.  Assistant Technical POCs will be LSCS Joven, LSC Lawlor and LSC Mohr.  LSC Lawlor and LSC Mohr will be readily available on a daily basis.  

25. Mr. Browley will authorize partial payment to the contractor if needed?

· See FAR Clause 52.232-1 in the solicitation.  The payment vehicle will be Government Purchase Card.  

26. Can we use the empty boxes (from raw coveralls) for use to store finished coveralls for distribution?

· The government will be flexible, but cannot guarantee Triwalls will be available each day.  

27. The crew members will NOT be sewing on their own rank insignias onto their coveralls at their discretion?  Please confirm.

· Confirmed.

28. Can you please confirm if there will be access to refrigerators and microwaves?  Note: this is very important if the contractor has limited access to go on and off the base to get food.

· Government can confirm that at least microwaves will be available.  

29.  How many total restrooms do we have access to?  It would be good if we had more than one.

· There are at least 4 Restrooms you will have access to on the main deck.  

(End of Summary of Changes) 

